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October 29,2007 

Docket Number: 03-RPS-1078, RPS Proceeding 

To the Executive Director: 

Effective immediately, GreenVolts hereby withdraws its request for Supplemental 
Energy Payments for the GV1 project and the related Confidentiality Application. 
Both documents were submitted to the California Energy Commission on August 
23, 2007. The cause of this request is the passing of Senate Bill - 1036. In 
conjunction with these withdrawals, GreenVolts also requests the return or 
confirmation of destruction of any confidential materials provided to the Energy 
Commission. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns regarding this 
matter. GreenVolts looks forward to continuing its relationship with the Energy 
Commission. 

Eric Romo < 

GreenVolts 

50 First St. Suite 507 

San Francisco, CA 941 05 

Ph: 41 5-659-8243 

Fax: 415-675-1094 

eric@areenvoIts.com 


cc: Bill Knox, Energy Commission 
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